
 
AGENDA 

 
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
September 14, 2015 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  5:00 P.M., Board Room, District Office 
    15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California 
 
ROLL CALL   Directors Matheis, Reinhart, Swan, Withers and President LaMar 
 

NOTICE 
 
If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name with 
the Secretary.  Forms are provided on the lobby table.  Remarks are limited to five minutes per speaker on 
each subject.  Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion, unless a 
request is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action. 
 

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD  

 
1. A.  Written: 
  
 B.   Oral:   
 
2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED 
 

Recommendation:  Determine that the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s) 
introduced come to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted. 
 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR                                 Next Resolution No. 2015-25                           Items 3-10 
 
3. MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING 
 

Recommendation:  That the minutes of the August 24, 2015 Regular Board 
Meeting be approved as presented. 
 

4. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT 
MEETINGS AND EVENTS 

 
Recommendation:  That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for 
Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Peer Swan, Douglas Reinhart, and John 
Withers. 
 

5. 2015 LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 
 
 Recommendation:  Receive and file. 
 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
September 14, 2015 
Page 2 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR                                 Next Resolution No. 2015-25                              Items 3-10 
 
6. ACWA REGION 10 ELECTION FOR THE 2016-2017 TERM 
 

Recommendation: That the Board support the candidates as selected by the 
ACWA Region 10 Nominating Committee and authorize the General 
Manager to sign the Region 10 board ballot for the 2016-2017 term. 
 

7. DROUGHT OUTREACH PROGRAM UPDATE AND ADDITIONAL 
 BUDGET FUNDING  
 

Recommendation:  That the Board approve an additional $350,000 in funding 
for drought outreach and related consulting services and authorize the General 
Manager to execute a Variance in the amount of $95,000 with Crocker & 
Crocker for continued assistance with the District’s drought outreach efforts. 

 
8. MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT PHASE 2 EXPANSION 
 AND FLOOD PROTECTION IMPROVEMENTS FINAL ACCEPTANCE 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board accept construction of the Michelson 
Water Recycling Plant Phase 2 Expansion and Flood Protection 
improvements; authorize the general manager to file a Notice of Completion; 
and authorize the payment of the retention 35 days after the date of recording 
the Notice of Completion. 
 

9. VERIFICATION OF SUFFICIENT WATER SUPPLIES FOR CITY OF 
IRVINE PLANNING AREA 1 ORCHARD HILLS (VESTING TENTATIVE 
TRACT MAP 16530) 

 
 Recommendation:  That the Board approve the verification of sufficient 

water supplies for Planning Area 1 Orchard Hills neighborhood 3 (vesting 
Tentative Tract Map 16530). 

 
10. VERIFICATION OF SUFFICIENT WATER SUPPLIES FOR CITY OF 

IRVINE PLANNING AREA 39 PHASE 2 (TENTATIVE TRACT MAP 
17759) 
 
Recommendation:  That the Board approve the verification of sufficient water 
supplies for Planning Area 39 Phase 2 (vesting Tentative Tract Map 17759). 

 

ACTION CALENDAR                                  
 
11. UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM MANAGED SUPPORT SERVICES  
 

Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute 
a Professional Services Agreement for an amount not to exceed $432,000 with 
Infosys Limited. 
 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
September 14, 2015 
Page 3 
 

 

ACTION CALENDAR                                  
 
12. RECYCLED WATER USE SITE INSPECTION AND TESTING 

CONSULTANT SELECTIONS 
 
Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute 
Professional Services Agreements with both John Robinson Consulting, Inc. 
and Real Water Consulting Inc., each in an amount not to exceed $400,000, 
to provide field inspectors to assist staff with performing inspection and 
testing of recycled water use sites over the next two years. 
 

13. WATER RECYCLING FUNDING PROGRAM APPLICATION 
  

Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute 
a related agreement to receive grant funding and provide matching funds; and 
adopt a resolution authorizing the  General Manager to file a funding 
application for design and construction of the Irvine Lake Pipeline Conversion 
project with the State Water Resources Control Board 
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask 
questions for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities.  The 
Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request 
staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter of 
business on a future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or 
Directors’ Comments. 
 

14. A.  General Manager’s Report 
 
 B.  Directors’ Comments 
 
 C.  CLOSED SESSION: 
 

1)  Conference with Labor Negotiators - Government Code Section 54957.6: 
 Agency Designated Representatives:  Paul Cook and Jenny Roney 
 Employee Group:  Managers, Supervisors and Confidential Employees 

 
2) Conference with Real Property Negotiator  relative to Government Code Section 54956.8 
 Property: OCSD Service Area 7 Sewer Infrastructure 
 Agency Negotiator: Paul Cook, General Manager 
 Purpose of Negotiations: Proposed Acquisition of Property – Price and Terms 
 
3) Closed Session conference with legal counsel relative to anticipated litigation pursuant to 
 Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) (one potential case);  
 
 

 

Reso No. 2015- 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
September 14, 2015 
Page 4 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS - Continued 
 
14. D. Open Session 
 
 
 E. Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 

                             
 
 

 
Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed 
to all or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a 
matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public 
inspection in the District’s office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office”).  If such 
writings are distributed to members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from 
the District Secretary of the District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if 
such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the 
Board of Directors Room of the District Office.   The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair 
accessible.  If you require any special disability-related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, 
etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours 
prior to the scheduled meeting.  This agenda can be obtained in alternative format upon written request to the 
District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. 




























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	9/14/15 Board Meeting Agenda
	#3:  Minutes of Board Meeting
	#4:  Ratify/Approve BOD Mtgs/Events
	#5:  2015 Legislative Update
	#6:  ACWA Region 10 Election for the 2016/17 Term
	#7:  Drought Outreach Program Update & Add'l Budget Funding
	#8:  MWRP Phase 2 Expansion & Flood Protection Improvemtns Final Acceptance
	#9:  Verification of Sufficient Water Supplies for COI PA 1 Orchard Hills (Tent. Tract Map 16530)
	#10:  Verification of Sufficient Water Supplies for COI PA 39 Phase 2 (Tent Tract Map 16530)
	#11:  Utility Billing System Managed Support Services
	#12:  Recycled Water Use Site Inspection & Testing Consultant Selections
	#13: Water Recycling funding Program Application  

